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Subject: RE: Request for reuse of picture used in a psychological science ar7cle I authored
Date: Friday, August 9, 2019 at 12:35:38 PM Central Daylight Time
From: permissions (US)
To: Elise Hopman

Dear Elise,
 
You may adapt the figures but please indicated in the credit that the figure is adapted.
 
Kind regards,
 
Mary Ann Price
Rights Coordinator
SAGE Publishing
2600 Virginia Ave NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20037
USA
 
T: 202-729-1403
www.sagepublishing.com
 
 
 
 
From: Elise Hopman <hopman@wisc.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 5:03 PM
To: permissions (US) <permissions@sagepub.com>
Subject: Re: Request for reuse of picture used in a psychological science ar7cle I authored
 
Dear Mary Ann Price,
 
Thank you for the permission to reuse the three figures from the ar7cle.
 
Could you also clarify whether I have permission to reuse (adjusted) versions of the figures in the
supplementary online materials?
 
I am asking this because I ended up redrawing all figures again, the only ones in the new manuscript that look
similar to the ones in the Psych Science paper are versions of Figure 5 from the main manuscript and Figures
S1 and S2.
 
For a different outreach project I am reusing an adjusted version of Figure 2 from the Psychological Science
paper.
 
Thank you,
Elise Hopman
 

From: "permissions (US)" <permissions@sagepub.com>
Date: Friday, July 26, 2019 at 3:25 PM
To: Elise Hopman <hopman@wisc.edu>

http://www.sagepublishing.com/
mailto:permissions@sagepub.com
mailto:hopman@wisc.edu
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Subject: RE: Request for reuse of picture used in a psychological science ar7cle I authored
 

Dear Elise Hopman,

Thank you for your request.   In regards to the 3 figures from the ar7cle I am pleased to report that in this instance we
can grant your request without a fee.

Please accept this email as permission for your request as you’ve detailed below. Permission isPlease accept this email as permission for your request as you’ve detailed below. Permission is
granted for granted for the life of the edi7on on a non-exclusive basis, in the English language, throughout thethe life of the edi7on on a non-exclusive basis, in the English language, throughout the
world in all formats provided full cita7on is made to the original SAGE publica7on.  Permission doesworld in all formats provided full cita7on is made to the original SAGE publica7on.  Permission does
not include any third-party material found within the work. not include any third-party material found within the work. 

In regards to the supplemental material, you retain the copyright and exclusive rights to that material so you do not
need our permission.

If you have any ques7ons, or if we may be of further assistance, please let us know.

Kind regards,

 
Mary Ann Price
Rights Coordinator
SAGE Publishing
2600 Virginia Ave NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20037
USA
 
T: 202-729-1403
www.sagepublishing.com
 
Los Angeles | London | New Delhi
Singapore | Washington DC | Melbourne
 
From: Elise Hopman <hopman@wisc.edu> 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 1:48 PM
To: permissions (US) <permissions@sagepub.com>
Subject: Request for reuse of picture used in a psychological science ar7cle I authored
 
Dear Sage Publishing,
 
I am wri7ng to ask permission to reuse some of the figures in an ar7cle I published with you in two new
ar7cles I am hoping to publish. Here is a link to the original ar7cle I published in Psychological Science, a sage
journal: hfps://journals.sagepub.com/doi/abs/10.1177/0956797618754486?
journalCode=pssa#ar7clePermissionsContainer
 
I am hoping to use figures 2, 4 and 5, out of the main text, as well as figure S1 and table S1 of the
supplemental materials for a methods manuscript I am planning to submit to another (non-SAGE) journal. Is
this allowed? I read your guidelines for sage authors here (hfps://us.sagepub.com/en-us/nam/journal-
author-archiving-policies-and-re-use), but that page only seems to deal with the ar7cle as a whole, not with
individual pictures. Of course, I would cite the original source in the figure cap7ons in the new publica7on.
 
If I am not allowed to reuse these exact figures for free, then I was wondering whether I am allowed to use
different versions that convey the same informa7on. For example, I could render new graphs of part of the
informa7on in Figure 5 in the original manuscript (see the two afachments for the figure submifed to
Psychological Science and my new rendering of it) – is that allowed?

http://www.sagepublishing.com/
mailto:hopman@wisc.edu
mailto:permissions@sagepub.com
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Thank you,
Elise Hopman
hfp://lcnl.wisc.edu/elise-hopman/

http://lcnl.wisc.edu/elise-hopman/

